
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
' Wednesday, June 20, 2018 5:38 PM 

LRT STATION COMMAND GML 
Cc: 
Subject: 

LRT SECTOR STAFF GML; LRT-Pross-Management; LRT-CPU MANAGMENT 
FW: Executive Order 

Attachments: Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Secu rity-lmm ig ration­

Enforcement-1 m provement-Policies.pdf; Executive_ Order_ 13767 .pdf 

Importance: High 

ALCON, 

Please review the attached Executive Order 13767 (January 25 , 2017) entitled Bonier S ecurity aml 
Immigration Enforcement Improvements, and memorandum from former Secretary John Kelly (Febmary 20, 
2017) entitled Implementing tlte President's Border Security ,md lmmigr1ttion E1'forcement Improvement 
Policies. 

Respectful I y, 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! .................. -,.-......................... -.............................. _,_ ............... , ... .,, 
Acting Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
Laredo Sector 
Office:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Gov ceiif "'(b)(6); {b)(7)ccj ___ . 1 · 

[ (b )(6), {b ){7)(C) ~Secure) 
i.. ....... - - •-. -•-• -•- •-• -• -•- •-. -• -•- •- -• -•- . -• -• -•- •-• -• -•- . --• - - •-• -• -•- •-. - • -I 

FromL_ (b)(6),Jb)(7)(C) _____ j 
Se~t: Wed nesdav,. Ju ne_20,. 2018 4: 18 .PM·-···--·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···--·-, 
To:1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Subject:-FW :' Executive Order - ---- - -·- -- --- --·--·-·---- -·- -·- - - - - -·- -- --- --·--·- ---- , 

As discussed ... please disseminate. 

Thanks! 

f (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) i 
'·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

( a) Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
Laredp Sec;tor ___ ,.. _________ .. ,_._ ;-·-·-·-·-·-.. ···-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-.. ·-·. 

___ Officel (b)(6J1 (b)(7)(~) i_CELL:1_(b)(6),J~)(7)(~) .! 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

................ - ....... - ................................. 1 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
'-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-- ·-·-·-·-·-· 

Sent: W ednesday, June 20, 2018 4 :07 PM 

To =l_ __ ,_,_,_, ___ ,_, (b )(7 )( E) -·-·-·-·-·-·--·-· j 
Subject: FW: Executive Order 

1 

EMAIL-000033668 



Thank you 

,-·-· -·-. -·-· -·-·-·-· -·-. -·-·-. -, 
L (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) j 

(a) Deputy Chief Patrol Agent 
__ Laredo _Sector.Border Patrol 
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ _! 

From~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
Sent: 1Wednesday,-June·20,·2018 1:45:37 PM 
To: BP Field Chiefs; BP Field Deputies 
Subject: FW: Executive Order 

Chiefs, Deputies, 

EO and path forward will be discussed during the call. 

V/r, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-- . -·-. -·-. -------·-·-·---. ---. -.. 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

! . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
, ....................... , ..... , .................. -·····-········· .... . 

Thursday, June 21, 2018 9:08 AM 
LRW WATCHCOMMANDER GML; LRW SUPERVISORS GML 
FW: Executive Order 

Attachments: Final (02-20-201 7) lmplementi ng-the-Presidents-Border-Secu rity-lmm ig ration­

Enforcement-1 m provement-Policies.pdf; Executive_Order_ 13767.pdf 

Importance: High 

FYI, 

[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-J 

Acting Deputy Patrol Agent in Charge 
U.S. Border Patrol 
Laredo West Station 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1g:~ite 
'-······· .. ·····-······· .. -····· ............... ) 

From~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
l--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·--' 

Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 4:38 PM 
To: LRT STATION COMMAND. G MJ.L···················-·-··············Jb )(7)(E) ·······r-·-··· ·-··-· ............. _] ·······-··--. ·····-····· ····-, 
Cc: LRT SECTOR STAFF GML ~ (b)(7)(E) i LRT-Pross·Managementi (b){7)(E) j r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·111)(7-j(·E-j-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-'1-· ...... __ ._,.. ........... _ ........... _._ ................. i!•lr!ti!lff# frl•l•:•;r1.:•:•tL.-·-·-·-· .. ·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-~•''·'l·-····-·-•-.. ··•· ... · ...................... .. 

L. .... ·--·-········-··········-·-········-········--·J LRT •CPU MANAG M ENT i (b )(7)( E) i Subject: FW: Executive Order ~-··········- ··- -·······-···-·····--····-······- ··-······---

Importance: High 

ALCON, 

P lease review the attached Executive Order 13767 (January 25 , 2017) entitled Border Security and 
Immigration Enforcement Improvements, and memorandu m from former Secretary John Kelly (February 20, 
2017) entitled Implementing the President's Border Security and Immigration Enforcement Improvement 
Policies. 

Respectfull y, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
, Acting Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 

Laredo Sector 
Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
GOV Cell: L. (b)(6J,. (b)(7)(C) .J · 

j (b)(6), (b){7){C) !(Secure) 
i .............. _ .. , . ... - ................. - ... ·····--···-· ......................... _. __ ............ _ .... • 

,-·-· .. ·-·-· .. ·--·-............................. _, __ ,_ ... . 
From:L_. (b)(6),Jb)(7)(C) _J 
Se~t: .Wednesday!. June. 20,. 2018 .4:18. PM····-···············-·-·····-·······-··············-·············-·· .. 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 

l . .. ,- . - · .. · - · .. - · ...... . . ...... .. , ... - . ... . . .. _._ ... . . ...... ...... . . ... _ . _ _ . _ ... _ . ...... ...... _ .... _ . .. _._ ... _ . ...... ...... . _ . ... _ . .. , ... _ ... . . ...... ...... - . .. •- •·-• ... - ... - ... - . ...... . _J 

Subject: FW: Executive Order 
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As discussed ... please disseminate. 

Thanks! 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-- -- ---- --- ------- ·--- ·--- -- -- -- ------ ----- - ----··- ·' 

(a) Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
Laredo Sector 

,-·-·-0 ffi cei.J~)l~J_(~}.(?.}J~LL CE LLr-·-·Tb)(6):-(b)°C7Hcr-·-·-·1 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
L -- •-•-•-•- • - •-•-•-•-•-•-• •••••••• • •••-•• • •••• • • • • ••-•••••••••••••••-•••-• ••••••••••••••-• ••••' 

fro 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 11\ _____ _____________________________________________ _ 
Sent: Wednesday, _June 20,.2018 4:07 PM 

Toi (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject: FW: Executive Order ' 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
L (a) Deputy Chief Patrol Agent 

Laredo Sector Border Patrol 
i (b)(7)(E) i 
l.-- - -- -- ---- -- ------ ---- ---- -- -- -- ---- ------ -1 

From: i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 
Sent: Wednesday, June 20, 2018 1:45:37 PM 
To: BP Field Chiefs; BP Field Deputies 
Subject: FW: Executive Order 

Chiefs, Deputies, 

EO and path forward will be discussed during the cal l. 

V/r, 

l. (b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C)_I 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

All Hands-

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:43 AM 
WCXAGENTS 

FW: Message from Secretary Kelly on Implementation of Executive Orders 
_S 1 _Enforcement-of-the-Im migration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National - lnterest.pdf; S 1 
_lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security- lmmigration-Enforcement­

lmprovement-Policies.pdf 

I've attached the .pdf memos that are mentioned below and located at the link below. I encourage all of you to read 
each of these documents to gain a better understanding of DHS, CBP and OBP path forward. Over the next few weeks to 
months we will be getting more information from OBP regarding the implementation and execution of the subjects 
covered in the memos. As more information becomes available we will make sure it iS distributed immediately. 

Thanks, 

' ' l (b)(6 ), (b)(7)(C) ! 
l . ··--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

From: Office of the Secretary 
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 2:20 PM 
Subject: Message from Secretary Kelly on Implementation of Executive Orders 

February 21 , 2017 

Homeland 
Security 

President Trump recently signed several executive orders that affect our Department' s operations and impact 
the execution of our mission to secure the homeland. As you have likely seen reported, the implementation of 
these executive orders has generated a significant amount of interest in what we do, and reinforces the 
importance of securing the border and enforcing our nation's laws. 

Today, I have issued implementation memos regarding two of the executive orders that impact Department 
operations, Border Security and Immi6rration Enforcement Improvements, and Enhancing Public Safety in the 
Interior of the United States. 

These implementation memoranda, along with fact sheets and Q&A documents, are available at 
www.dhs.gov/executiveorders. I will continue to keep you informed and provide substantive information to 
help you to successfu lly perform your duties. As pa.rt of this effort, we will ensure this page is updated early and 
often, as appropriate. 

As we implement these executive orders to help keep the American people safe, we are and will remain in 
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compliance with all federal court orders. As always, I ask each of you to continue to exercise your authority and 
responsibilities in the most respectful and professional manner. 

Thank you again for your service to our great nation and for all you do to accomplish our vital missions. 

Sincerely, 

John F. Kelly 
Secretary of Homeland Security 

With honor and integrity, we will safeguard the American people, our homeland, and our values. 
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From: 
Sent: 

To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

~ . 

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
' ' '-··············-·-·· ......................... J 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
'·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·--·-
' Wednesday, _February_22,_ 201_7_3:S9 _PM ___ ________ _____ , 

! {b )(6), {b )(7)(C) ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-1 

FW; Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
o f February 20, 2017 
Final (02-20-2017) Enforcement-of-the-lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National­
lnterest.pdf, Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security­
lmmigration-Enforcement-lmprovement-Policies.pdf; USBP DHS Training 
(02-21-2017).pptx; 81 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 
Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf; FS Border 
Security_lmm Enfrcmt lmprvmnts.docx; FS Enhancing Public Safety_lnterior US.DOCX 

Read and sign on the attached. Please note TXA tracking and compliance date. 

Thanks! 

From:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
l .•.• . •.•.•.•.•.•.• .•.•.•.• .• . •.•. - · -·-· - ·' 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 6 :37:36 PM 
To: TCA-PAICS 
Cc: TCA OPS TASKINGS; TCA-COMMANDSTAFF 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Folks, as you can see from the string this is a priority t opic. Please ensure all of your agents read the memoranda, view 
the power point and sign a completion roster. 

TCA Ops is request ing daily updates be sent to the TCA-OPS mailbox, so we can keep a running tally of agents 
trained. An email with the total number of agents trained by date and total trained to date will be due by 8AM daily, 
commencing February 23, 2017. 

PAICs will be responsible for agents at their stations. Program areas will be responsible for all permanent and detailed 
agents assigned to their areas. 

\l(Y 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
i. ·-·- · - • - ·-·--· --· - ·- ·- ·- ·- ·- · - ·- ·- -. - ·-·- ·- . 

E~we, Offu:,e,r 
T~S..e4;s2r_ _________ , 

~ I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 

l-·-······ ..................... -..................... ! 

From: 1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i , ........ -.............................. -·--·········J 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:19 AM 
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TO L·--·--·--····-···-···--·-.... (b) ( 6) ' . ( b >.{ 7 )( C) ·-········--···-···--·--··-····_.i 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

All, 

Attached are the Secretary's Policy Memorandum related to the Presidents Executive Orders on immigration. Also, 
attached is a policy memorandum and guidance from Chief Vitiello. The new policy is effective immediately and should 
be disseminated to all agents. 

There is a training requirement and the training PowerPoint is attached. Training should commence immediately and a 
"Read and Sign" roster should be utilized to indicate that agents have read the policy memorandum and reviewed the 
training PowerPoint. TCA must be 100% compliant by March 7, 2017. An update to the progress of the training is 
required to USBP by February 28, 2017. Each station shall submit the "read and sign" roster with a memorandum from 
the PAIC to the CPA indicating 100% compliance to the TCA OPS mail box. TCA Unit Supervisors will submit rosters and 
memorandum of compliance to their respective Division Chiefs. The Division Chiefs shall submit the "read and sign" 
roster with a memorandum to the CPA indicating 100% compliance to the TCA OPS mail box. 

The February 28, 2017 pulse check may be accomplished by sending an email to the TCA OPS mailbox indicating the total 
number of agents at the respective station and the number of agents trained to that point, this is in addition to daily 
report ing. This will also be accomplished by the TCA Division Chiefs. 

Questions concerning the. Secretary's Memorandum, Chief Vitiello's Memorandum, or the training PowerPoint may be 
directed to ACPAi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

"····· .. ········-·--··· .. ···········' 

The attached documents w ill also be routed with a cover memorandum from Chief Patrol Agent! (bl(&), (bl(7)(Cl ]however 
this email allows the stations and TCA units to get a rapid start on the dissemination and training' requirements. 

V/R, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
' Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 

Law Enforcement Operational Programs 
:--·U.,.S. •. BQJJ/JY..l?.at~ol Tucson Sector 
; :Office i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Mobile 

t-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·--·--·-·-·-i 

---r·-- ·· ·-·- ·- ·- ···- ·· ·- ·- ·-- ···- -·-·-···- ·· ·- ·- ;-· -------------------------------

From:! (b)(6), (b){7)(C) i 
\.. ......... _,_., .................... , ... ,_ ............... , 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 11:41:53 AM 

To: BP Field Chiefs; BP Field Depupes ·····-·····-·--···--···········-·········--·······-·················-······-·······-···--·-····-·····-···-···--·-··················-···-····-·····, 
, .. Cc:. vmELLO,. RONALD ,D .!USBP):L.. .... ·-········-····-·-········-·-········-·-····-·····-··· (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) ._·-····· ·~--···-··--·-- ··-·- --···-···--··-···-·-·--·- ; 
i (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) l PROVOST, CARLA (USBP); 
··-·-···- ···-·--···-·· ·······-···--···-···- ····- ···-·--···-···-·-···-···-·-·--···-···-·-·-·-···-·-·--···--·-·-···-···-·-·······--·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-···--·--···-·····J 

i (b)(6), (b){7)(C) . l 
' Subject: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Chief Patrol Agents must immediately acknowledge receipt of this email and the attached documents. 

Chiefs, 

Attached you will find four documents; 
1. Secretary Kelly's Memorandum entitled Implementing the President's Border Security and Immigration 

Enforcement Improvement Policies 
2. Secretary Kelly's Memorandum entitled Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National Interest 
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3. Chief Vitiello's Memorandum entitled Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation 
Directions of February 20, 2017 

4. Department of Homeland Security PowerPoint entitled Implementing the President's Border Security and 
Immigration Enforcement Improvement Policies and Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National 
Interest 

It is imperative that the details contained in the memoranda and PowerPoint be disseminated and thoroughly briefed, 
either in person or by other means and that the contents of the attachments are understood by all Border Patrol 
agents. 

In order to ensure that all agents have received the information attached, send a memorandum of compliance to Border 
Patrol Headquarters no later than close of business March 7, 2017. The intent is to meet 100% compliance, however, it 
is understood that there may be exigent circumstances in which 100% compliance cannot be attained. This should be 
articulated on a case-by-case basis. Please report your completion status through your respective corridors. 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
' Acting Chief of Staff 

United States Border Patrol 
Office:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Mobile:[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

• ·-·-·-----------------· ---·-·-·' '·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

WC's 
Effective immediately: 
Please see the below guidance. 

1·············· .. ·····-·······-··············-·-····. 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
\., .................... --··················,·········-·"'"' 

Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:41 PM 
wcx-wc 
FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
o f February 20, 2017 
Final (02 -20·2017) Enforcement ·of·the·I mm igration ·Laws·to·Serve ·the· National· 
I nterest.pdf; Final (02 · 20· 201 7) Implementing ·the· Presidents· Border ·Security· 
lmmigration•Enforcement•lmprovement•Policies.pdf; USBP DHS Training 
(02·21 ·2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda· Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 
Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf; FS Border 
Security_lmm Enfrcmt lmprvmnts.docx; FS Enhancing Public Safety_lnterior US.DOCX 

All Agents have been sent the Bl policy, Starting immediately initiate a read and sign and begin to show the ppt. at 
musters. There is a reporting requirement to TCA by 0800 each morning with current training status. 
Please forward all daily stats to SBPA: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~o be forwarded to TCA. 

"-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·. 

Folks, as you can see from the string this is a priority topic. Please ensure all of your agents read the memoranda, view 
the power point and sign a completion roster. 

TCA Ops is requesting daily updates be sent to the TCA-OPS mailbox. so we can keep a running tally of agents 
trained. An email with the total number of agents trained bv date and total trained to date will be due by 8AM daily, 
commencing February 23, 2017. 

PAICs will be responsible for agents at their stations. Program areas will be responsible for all permanent and detailed 
agents assigned to their areas. 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
l - · - ·-·-· - -· - · -·-. -· - . -·-. - · - ·-· - ·-. --· - ..1 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:19 AM 

To: L_·-············· ............ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)···················-········· i 
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
reporting. This will also be accomplished by the TCA Division Chiefs. 

Questions concerning the Secretary's Memorandum, Chief Vitiello's Memorandum, or the training PowerPoint may be 
directed to ACP~_ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ! 

The attached documents will also be routed with a cover memorandum from Chief Patrol Agent L<bH6J, (b)(?J{Cl ! however 
this email allows the stations and TCA units to get a rapid start on the dissemination and training requirements. 

V/R, 

1 (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
' Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 

Law Enforcement Operational Programs 
U.S. Border Patrol Tucson Sector . ,_ ..... .. ................................. ) 

l !Office 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !. A b 'I 
t ~v,o 1e 
'---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ' 
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From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Any numbers to report today 

From:! {b)(6), (b}(7)(C) i 
, .......... -·-···· .. ···-· .. ···········-... , .... _, 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j '··-· .. ········· .................. _, __ , ___ ................... .. 
___ ThursdavJebruary 23, 20~ 7 7:08 AM 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
l.-·-·-·---·-·· . - ·-· . - ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·--·----·-·- ·-·-·-· 

FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
of February 20, 2017 
Final (02-20-2017) Enforcement-of-the-Immigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National-
1 nterest.pdf; Final (02-20-201 7) Implementing-the-Presidents-Border-Security-
lm m igration-Enforcement-lm provement-Policies.pdf; USBP DHS Training 
(02-21-2017).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 
Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf; FS Border 
Security_lmm Enfrcmt lmprvmnts.docx; FS Enhancing Public Safety_lnterior US.DOCX 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:41:01 PM 
To: WCX-WC 
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
Please forward all daily stat s to SBPA Matt Deshon to be forwarded to TCA. 

Folks, as you can see from the string this is a priority topic. Please ensure all of your agents read the memoranda, view 
the power point and sign a completion roster. 

TCA Ops is requesting dailv updates be sent to the TCA-OPS mailbox. so we can keep a running tally of agents 
trained. An email with the total number of agents trained bv date and total trained to date will be due by 8AM daily. 
commencing February 23, 2017. 

PAICs will be responsible for agents at their stations. Program areas will be responsible for all permanent and detailed 
agents assigned to their areas. 

FromJ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
c. .. .............. _._.., ........ ................. _, __ , .. , .. , 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:19 AM 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 

L ---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- •-·•-·- ·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·- ·- ·--·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·- -·-· 

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
directed to ACPAl_(b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_j 

The attached documents will also be routed with a cover memorandum from Chief Patrol Agen( (b)(6), (b)(7)(C)_:however 
this email allows the stations and TCA units to get a rapid start on the dissemination and training requirements. 

V/R, 

! ,(b)(6),Jb)(7)(C)_ i 
Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
Law Enforcement Operational Programs 
U.S. Border Patrol Tucson Sector r··············-···············-· . 

l bffice 
i (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) Mobile 
! i 
l-•-·-·-·•·•••·-•-•-·--·•·-·-••·•· • 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! , .................... _,_., ................ , .. , __ ,_.,, ......... , 
Tuesday, February 28, 2017 10:13 AM 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
.......... - ....... , .... ........... ..... _, __ ,,., ............ , ....... ... - ........ , . ... .1 

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

I ! ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
'-·-···· ...................... _, __ 

Get t he read and sign for the Admin unit done today, and I see that we are at 127 what percentage is that for WCX . 

.. - - - - -- ·-- - - - - - -·- -
From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 

............ , .. ,_ .. ,_. . .. _ , ........... ,_ ,<I 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:08 AM 
To :f"-··············· ······-· ····················-· ···-············ ................................ (b )( 6),. ( b )(7)( C) ···············-·-··············································-·····-·······························1 

. ·-·-·- -·.Jo ............. .,,._ ... _ ... _ .... _.,. __ ..,_.., __ ...,_ .......... .,,._ ... ___ .,._.,. __ ..,_..,_..,_..., ............ .,,._ .. __ ........... _.,._..,_ ......... ..,_ ............... .,,._ .................. _.,._ ... _..., __ ..,_.,._..,._.,,._ ......... .,,. ...... __ ... _ ............... - ...... .... 
! i 

' 
! 

' .. Cc: TCA-OPs._ ________ (b)(7)(E_,_) ___ f ............... -~ .. . . (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ............... -~ ............... f"" ... J 

~ (b}(6}, (b)(7}(C) ! , 
L--·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·•·-·•·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·j 

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Field Command -

This requirement needs to be completed by the end of t he week. We have unti l 7-March to comply with this and we are 
only about halfway there. The expectation is 100% of those agents available. Please put an emphasis on getting this 
done. Make sure you are providing TCA·OPS with the numbers every morning so we can meet out daily HQ reporting 
requirement. 

Thanks 
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From { _____ J~!(~hJ~H?)!~) _________ ! 
Sen,_t:_ Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7_:55 _AM ________________ ~ 
Tod____ ____ __________ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
Cc: TCA-OPS i (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject: Fw:' Executive Orders 13767 a~d 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Here is the latest breakdown: 

. ' 
AJ07 i 
CAGj ! 
BAT -] i 
DGL~ 
wcxi 
NGL ~ (b)(7)(E) ! 
SONi i 

! i 
TUS-1 , 

i i 

TPS~ ! 
SIU--j ! 

. i 

TCA 7.__ ________________ ___! 

Total Reported Trained:l(b)(7)(E) j 

j. (b)(6), __ (b)(7)(C)_ ! 
Operations Officer 
Tucson Sector 
Office:l,J~).(~ltJ!?)i?.l(f.LJ 
IPhonei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

"'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-··-•-·-·· 

From: [ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
'-• - •-•-• •• -• -• -• - • -• - , - , -•-•-•-, - , -•-• -•-•-•-•-• - • - •-•-• -• -• - •-,I 

Sent: Friday, February 24, 2017 8:06 AM 

To::_ __________________________ (b )(6), (b )(7)(~) ________ -·----•- -·--·-·-·-· ____ i 
Cc: TCA-OPS! (b)(7)(E) : 

l--·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·•·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·•·-·•••·-·-·"'·•·•·-·-· 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Training update: 

r-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -

AJO ! : 
CAG! , 

BAT! 
DGL: 
wd i 
NGd (b )(7)(E) i 
SON! : 

i 

TUS! 
TPS i 

! 

TCA! : 
1 ... ... .... . . . ... . . . . ... ... .......... . 
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I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L--·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·- ·- 1 

Operations Officer 
Tucson Sector 
OfficeL ..• t~).(~ll.(~1(!){gJ .. J, 
IPhone:i_ (b)(6), .(b)(7)(C)_ i 

. --·---------· -. -. -·-. -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-----... 

From:[_ (b)(6),.(b)(7)(C). ! 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 11:38 AM 
To: TCA-PAICef (b)(7)(E) i ............... , 

. ~-···········--··: -b-7wir·•·· •·····•····•···; . i (b)(7)(E) : r: Cc.: TCA :OPS·(~~(~~~~•:·::·:,:':'::::~::,:::::::::,~J(.J( .J. .......................... 1 
TCA COM MAN DST A FF '··=·······-

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Folks, as you can see from the string this is a priority topic. Please ensure all of your agents read the memoranda, view 
the power point and sign a completion roster. 

TCA Ops is requesting daily updates be sent to the TCA-OPS mailbox, so we can keep a running tally of agents 
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

v/v 

L. (b)(6),Jb)(7)(C) . ...l 
E~we, <Dff{,ce,v 
r ~OY\/ Sect:or 
(); ! 

c ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
i,_·- ·-·- •- · - •-·-·-· - · - ·-•- ·-•- ·-·- · - ·-·- •- · - •- · - · - · - · I 

From:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ; 
l .. ,-.... ......... ...... - ......................................... ~ 

Sent:_ Wednesday, February 22,. 2017.10:19 AM ............................... .. 

To: L .......................................... (b)(6),.(b)(7)(C) ......................................... ...! 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and t he Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

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
directed to ACPA [lbH6). 1b111Hc1) 

The attached documents will also be routed with a cover memorandum from Chief Patrol Agent! (b)(6J, (b)(7J(C) however ·-·--·-··--·-·-·-·-· ... ,- ..... -.. -,-· 
this email allows the stations and TCA units to get a rapid start on the dissemination and training requirements. 

V/R, 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
' Assistant Chief Patr~I Agent 

Law Enforcement Operational Programs 
U.S. Border Patrol Tucson Sector 

, [Office 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !Mobile 
i _ __ __ __ · - · - ----- - ·-· - ·-·- · --- - . 

Fromi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : '-----------------------------------·---------------
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 11:41:53 AM 

To: BP Field Chiefs; BP Field Deputies-·-·-·········-·····-·········-···············-·········-·································· ............... ·-·······························-···············-·-, r-~= .. Yill.~!,1-.0,.BQf':IAL:Q.P .. (US~.P.J_;.! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) •• •• •• •• •• •••• •• •••• •• •• •• •-•• •• •- • •• •• •••••• •• •• •• •• •• •.i 

L .... -···· . -·· ··········· ... ........ ····· . ············· ...... ( b )( 6),. ( b )(7 )( C) ...................................................... . ................. P ROVOSf, CARLA (USBP); 
[ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
' Subject: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Ch ief Patrol Agents must immediately acknowledge receipt of t his email and the attached documents. 

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

Immigration Enforcement Improvement Policies and Enforcement of the Immigration laws to Serve the National 
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

In order to ensure that all agents have received the informat ion attached, send a memorandum of compliance to Border 
Patrol Headquarters no later than dose of business March 7, 2017. The intent is to meet 100% compliance, however, it 
is understood that there may be exigent circumstances in which 100% compliance cannot be attained. This should be 
articulated on a case-by-case basis. Please report your completion status through your respective corridors. 

l.. ._(b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) .... : 
Acting Chief of Staff 

4 

EMAIL-000127706 



United States Border Patrol .. ·-. -·-·-. -·-. -·-' -·-·-·-·-·-·-., ,-·-· -. -. -·---------·-----·-·-·---·-· -· ---, 
Office~ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Mobilel (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

& ...... , ............... ...... ...... ... ... ... ... ~ l.., ......................... ............ ...... ... ............ ~ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

i (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 
L--·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--

,-- -Tuesday,_ February 28, 2017_} 0:16 AM 
: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-. -·--· --. -·-·-·-·-. -·-·-·-·-·--·-. -., 

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

Are you reporting this through!(b)(7)(E)? , .. , .. ___ .. , .... 

,- - - ! 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
l ••••.•.•.• ••.• .•.••• •• ••.•.•.•.•••• 1 

Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 8:08 AM 
To :i ·-·--- · ----- ··-·· __ ., --·-·-- ··-··---- · ----- ·-·- - • -·-·-- ··--·----(1:>)(6) ,-(b )(7)( c)··--·---·- · --- -- ·-·- --·--·- --·-- ··--·---·- · --- -- ·-·- --·--·- --·-- ··--·- -i 

!_, ___ ,_ t..-..1,,u,·r,u,•.-.; ,.,..,,. .... <r ... .-.1~·...u,;• ;.-.1,,u,·,,u,-., .,., .............. - .T" ...... ..., ~· .. , ..... ,,u,·rt.£......... Nr .. 1'.IT"~ .. . JP• •=·r _.., .... ,,u,· rt.£r· ........... N .... M ..... ., - , T" .. 1' .. .,.... ..... . ,... .. ~..,. -" ... " . ............ M .. ·:.-.1 - · <r .. 1' .. .,.. ....... ., .. . ; .. ~; •• .,. 

; 
i 

i 

' 
l Cc: TCA-OPS 1 (b)(7)(E) [ (b)(6), (b){7)(C) l : 

[ ____________________ ~ _ __ ____ ____________ _________ _ ____________ __( b) ( 6) , __ ( b) { 7 )_ ( C ) ___ __________________________________________ _______________________ ; 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Field Command -

This requirement needs to be completed by the end of the week. We have unt il 7-March to comply with this and we are 
only about halfway there. The expectation is 100% of those agents available. Please put an emphasis on getting this 
done. Make sure you are providing TCA-OPS with the numbers every morning so we can meet out daily HQ reporting 

requirement. 

Thanks 

1 

EMAIL-000127755 



From:L_ __________ __(b )( 6), _ (b )(7)( C) __________ _] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 28, 2017 7:55 AM 
To:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L•-·-·••--••-•-•,••-•••.,.••••••• ............... - ................. .,. ........ .,._,.,.l ........... --.-•- -·-·-

Cc: TCA-OPS l (b)(7)(E) i 
Subject: FW: 

1

Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementat ion Directions of February 20, 2017 

Here is the latest breakdown: 

AJO! I 
CAG! i 
BATi I 

; ' 
DGU i 
wd i 
NGL! (b)(7)(E) ! 
SON! 
Tusi I 
TPSi 
s1u-l 

I 

TCAi 

Total Reported Trained:! (b)(7)(E) ! 
! i 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· . 

] (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
•- Operat1ons·omcer-·-

Tucsop . .S.ector. __ ------·--·-·-, 
OfficeL(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! __ _ 
IPhonel (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

From:[ ____ ___ (b)(6),_(b)(7)(C) ________ l 
Se'!t:_Fridav ,.February 24~_2017, 8:06 AM_·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·, 
To:i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C} l 

t, .,. , ,.,.,_ , .. ,..,, ....... ••W'l""l-l'""W'IV\...,.,..<AVl.,. .... W'l'lf',W'I\IIVIW'l-~W'l.,...,.W'l"''f''"'' '"-•-•••• .. ••• .. •••••••••oo-•-'"•--' 

Cc: TCA-OPS, (b)(7)(E) i 
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

I - •••• • • • ••-•••••• •-•-•--••! 

AJOi i 
i i 

CAGi I 

BAT[ ! 
DG L! 

WC~ (b)(7)(E) 1 
NGL! i 
SONI l 

! l 

Tus j i 
TPSl i 
TCA! l 

l..·-···-·-· --·-·-···-·-·-· -·-• 

Total: 762 
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i {b)(6), {b)(7)(C) i 
' Operations Officer 

Tucson Sector 
Office{ . (b)(6) , (b)(7)(C) ! 
IPhonei (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

L---- -- -- -- -- --·- -- ·- -- -- -- ---- ·- ·- ·- ·' 

From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, _2017_ 11:38 AM 
To: TCA-PAICS i (b)(7)(E) : ,---------- ---, 
Cc: TCA OPS TASKINGS ~--------------(b)(7)(Ef _________________________ h"CA-COMMANDSTAFF ! (b)(7)(E) ! 

, ·- ·-·- · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - · - ·- · - ·- · - · - · - · - ·-·- · - · -~--- · - ·· - · - · - ·-·- ·-·- · - · - · · - ·-· - · - · - · - · - ··-·-·-·- · - · - · - ·- ·-·- · - ·-· - · - · - · - ·· j _ ___ ___ __ __ ___ _ __ j 

i (b)(7)(E) ! 
'subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

Folks, as you can see from the string this is a priority topic. Please ensure all of your agents read the memoranda, view 
the power point and sign a completion roster. 

TCA Ops is requesting daily updates be sent to the TCA-OPS mailbox, so we can keep a running tal ly of agents 
trained. An email with the total number of agents trained by date and total trained to date will be due by 8AM daily, 
commencing February 23, 2017. 

PAICs will be responsible for agents at their stations. Program areas will be responsible for all permanent and detailed 
agents assigned to thei r areas. 

v(v 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 
E~w e, Offlce+,-
r ~ow Sec:tor 
0 ! . . 1 
c! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

! ! 
I,. __ - • -- - -- -- ---·-. -- - --- -· - -- --- -·-· - - -- --- ·---. - - - ·• 

FromJ (b)(6), {b)(7)(C) i 
t. - · - ·- --. - -- -- ---- . - · - -- -- •- · - . - - - -- -- -- . - · .. 

Se~t: Wednesday,. February 22, _ 2017 10: 19 AM ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--­
To: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 

I.-•-·---•-·-·-.-·-•-·-·-•-· ---. -·-•-·-· ---·-·-· -. -• -·-· -. ---· ---, -•-·- . -·-· -·-. ---•-·-. ---· -. -. -·-•-------·-. --_. 
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
"Read and Sign" roster should be ut ilized to indicate that agents have read the policy memorandum and reviewed the 
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
directed to ACPA! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 

I.---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-·-·---·-· 

The attached documents will also be routed with a cover memorandum from Chief Patrol Agent[ (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) 1 however 
this email allows the stations and TCA units to get a rapid start on the dissemination and training requirements. 

V/R, 

f (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i , __ ___ _ __ __ __ __ _ __ __ __ ___ _ __ __ ___ __ __ J 

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent 
Law Enforcement Operational Programs 
U.S. Border Patrol Tucson Sector ,----------------------- ---------~ 

l !office 
, (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) :.,, b"' 
; av,O 1,e 
i-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·; 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
"'---------------------·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 11:41:53 AM 

.. ~:. ~~~~~~h~~~::o F~e~~~:~)~f~~- ---- e- --------------r ------- ---- -.--.J~}{~)2 _<!?JEH9 __ ~------------ ---,- ------- --- r------- --- , ------j 

. (b}(6), (b)(7)(C) !(USBP); PROVOST, CARLA (USBP); 
i ~ (b )(6), ( b )(7)(C) ;---·- -------------- ----- - ----------- --- --- ------- --- -- ----- - --------- ----- -·-·-·- ~ 

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

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) : 
"·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Acting Chief of Staff 
4 

EMAIL-000127758 



United States Border Patrol 

Office:; (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i Mobile{_(~)f~)!Jl?H?.)J~L.! 
l - •- ·- •-•- ·- •- ·- •- •- •- •- •- ·- •- · • 
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EMAIL-000127759 



From: i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
L ..• ·-·-·-·-···-·-•-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·-·-·-·-·-J 

Sent : Wednesday, February 22, 2017 8:05 AM 
To: 

, ......................... -.................................... _, ............................. -.......................... _,_., .......................... -...... , ... _, ............... ,_ ............................. -.... . 
i ! 
i ; 

; 

(b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
' i ! 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

ALCON, 

L·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· l 
BBT T ASKINGS 
FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
of February 20, 2017 
Final (02-20-2017) Enforcement-of-the-Immigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National-
1 nterest.pdt, Final (02-20-2017) lmplementing -the- Presidents-Border-Security­
lmmigration-Enforcement-lmprovement-Policies.pdf; USBP DHS Training 
(02-21-2017).pptx; 81 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 
Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf 

High 

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
3. Chief Vitiello' s Memorandum entitled Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation 

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

It is imperative that the details contained in the memoranda and PowerPoint be disseminated and thoroughly 
briefed, either in person or by other means and that the contents of the attachments are understood by all Border 
Patrol agents. 

In order to ensure that all agents have received the information attached, send an email of compliance to (A)DCi (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! , ............ ·-······· ......... , 
by March 3, 2017. The intent is to meet 100% compliance, however, it is understood that there may be exigent 
circumstances in which 100% compliance cannot be attained. This should be articulated on a case-by-case basis. 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
.. (A)Division Chief ' 

__ Big_ Bend_ Sector 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) !office 
: · :cell '···- ... ............. ..,. .. _, .. , .. ,_ .. ,_, .,_, ........... _, .. ,_ 

1 

EMAIL-0001 4 1396 



I {b){6), {b){7){C) ! 
'-·-·-·-•-·•-·-·-·-·····-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-•-·•. 
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EMAIL-000141397 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

r (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
'····· · ·-·-···· .. .. . ..... . . ... , .. , .. . _ ..... .. ........ .. . . . .. . ... ,1 

Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:38 AM 

i ... ··-·· (b)(6Ji(b)(7){CL. •.•.•...• J 
RE: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
of February 20, 2017 

Attachments: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
of February 20, 2017 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
L All agents h·ave been sent these documents via email, attached. We will be following up at our musters. 

Thanks , . ... - , ................ l .•.•.•. , 

i {b)(G), (b)(7)(C) 1 
1, ......... · .. -·-····· ··· .... l 

From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
l., ...... . .. ........ _, ............ .. _,_, .. , ........ . ........ .. 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 9:16 AM 

,.I.~~i _ _ _ (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) _ _ _ ! ·····-···············-···················--···, 

' i 
i 

L .................... _ .................................... _,., ............................................. _, ............................ _,_ ............................... -............................ -................................. _ ....................................... - ............................... i 
Cc: BBT TASKINGS ( (b)(7)(E) i 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Subject: RE: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 

ALCON, 

As per USBP HQ, we need an updated compliance account from each station and program by COB on 2/27/17. Please 
send me an email stating how many of your personnel (percentage) have received the below referenced documents. 

Any questions, please let me know. 

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ] 
· (A)Division Chief ' 
Big Bend Sector 

j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) pffice 
; - ·-·· .. ···············-·-··················.tcl.l .......... .. 

L ....... (b )(6)., .. (b)(7}(C)··· --·· i 

1 
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From:! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! '·-·-· --· -·-· -·-. -·-·-. -· -·-. --·--·-· -·-·-·-· -
Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 10:02 PM 
:r.~:L __________ , (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ________ ,_L_,_,_, __ ,_,_,_,_'",_,_,_,_,_, __ , __ ,_,_,_,_,_,_,_,_, __ , __ ,_,_'",_,_,_,_,_, __ ,_, 
; I 

i i 

! 

' ' ; 
i 
; 
; 
; 
; 
I 
; 
! 

' ; 
i-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·- ·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·-·--·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·- ·-· - ·- ·--·-·-·-·- ·- ·- ·-·-·-·-·-- ·-·-·-·-·- ·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·· 

Cc: BBT TASKI NGS. (b)(7)(E) ! 
'·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-~ 

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
2. Secretary Kelly's Memorandum entitled Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the Nation of fnterest 
3. Chief Vitiello' s Memorandum entitled Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation 

Directions of February 20, 2017 
4. Department of Homeland Security PowerPoint entitled lmpfementing the President's Border Security and 

Immigration Enforcement Improvement Policies and Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the Nationaf 
Interest 

It is imperative that the details contained in the memoranda and PowerPoint be disseminated and thoroughly 
briefed, either in person or by other means and that the contents of the attachment s are understood by all Border 
Patrol agents. 

,·- ·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·1 

In order to ensure that all agents have received the information attached, send an email of compliance to (A)DCi lbKS>. (blt7)(Cl I 
•-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·' 

by March 3, 2017. The intent is to meet 100% compliance, however, it is understood that there may be exigent 
circumstances in which 100% compliance cannot be attained. This should be articulated on a case-by-case basis. 

L_ (b )(6) '"' (b )(7)( C), ___ I 
(A)Division Chief 

r Big __ Ben d __ Sect~r 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) rffice 
: cell 
I (b){6), (b){7)(C) '. .............. _,_ ........................... -............................ -...... _ ... , .. ., 
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EMAIL-000141492 



From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

All, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
'-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:35 AM 
MRS_BP_AII 
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

Please read the documents carefully. We will be briefing them in musters. 
There will be a signature roster in the muster room to sign. 
If you are unsure of anything in these documents, get with your supervisors. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
"'···-·-·-·-·-·-... -.. ' . 

Froml ·-··--·-·(bt(6 ),. (b)(7)(C) ···-········j 
Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 7:05 AM 

:--·To~---------------- (b)(li), TfiJl7)(Cf --------· --------------------- : -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-- -·-- ·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-- ·- ' 
; 
! 

' 
' Cc: BBTTASKINGS · (b)(7)(E) l . 

Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
Importance: High 

ALCON, 

Attached you will find four documents; 
1. Secretary Kelly's Memorandum entitled Implementing the President's Border security and Immigration 

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
4. Department of Homeland Security PowerPoint entitled Implementing the President's Border security and 

Immigration Enforcement Improvement Policies and Enforcement of the Immigration Laws to Serve the National 
Interest 

1 

EMAIL-000141449 



It is imperative that the details contained in the memoranda and PowerPoint be disseminated and thoroughly 
briefed, either in person or by other means and that the contents of the attachments are understood by all Border 
Patrol agents. 

In order to ensure that all agents have received the information attached, send an email of compliance to (A)DC1 (b){S), (b){7)(C) : 
t · - · - ·- · - · - · - · - . -·- ·-. - · - •-' 

by March 3, 2017. The intent is to meet 100% compliance, however, it is understood that there may be exigent 
circumstances in which 100% compliance cannot be attained. This should be articulated on a case-by-case basis. 

I (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 
l•-•••••••••••• •••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••••' 

(A)Division Chief 
Big Bend Sector 

! (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) t:ce 
l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·· -·-·-··-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-··-·-······-·-·-··-·-·-·_. 
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From: ! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
l-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-· ' 

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 10:34 AM 
To: MRS_BP_AII 
Subject: FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 

o f February 20, 2017 
Attachments: Final (02-20-2017) Enforcement-of-the-Immigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National-

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
Ml 

From: 1 (b)(G), (b)(7)(C) l 
"-·-···-·-· «•-·-•-•-.•-·---·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·---

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2017 7:05 AM 
To:i {b){6), {b)(7){C) i r.......... ·-···· ...................... -.......................... _ ...... _ ........................... -... ····1 

' 
··cc= t·-·-···-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-···-·-·-·-(b )_< 1) < E) _. __ ·--···-·-·-·-·-·-·-· -·-·-·-·· ·-· 1 ·········-···-····-·-·-·-···········-···--·-··········-···-····-·--·-···········-···--·-··-·······-···-·······--·-···········-···-···-···i 
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

EMAIL-0001 41516 



It is imperative that the details contained in the memoranda and PowerPoint be disseminated and thoroughly 
briefed, either in person or by other means and that the contents of the attachments are understood by all Border 
Patrol agents. 

r·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-, 
In order to ensure that all agents have received the information attached, send an email of compliance to (A)DC: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
by March 3, 2017. The intent is to meet 100% compliance, however, it is understood that there may be exigent ~--·-·························

1 

circumstances in which 100% compliance cannot be attained. This should be articulated on a case-by-case basis. 

- - - - - - -- - - - - - --- - - -·- - - -- - - - - - .... -- - - - ~ 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
.. (A)Division Chief · 
_____ Big Bend __ Sect~r 
! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) joffice 
: icell 
( _____ ~ ..... ( b )( 6), --( b) ( 7 )_( C ) ________ , ____ _! 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

On it 

Division Chief 
Rio Grande Valley Sector 
U.S. Border Patrol 

,-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-· 
i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
&,. .......... ,_, ......... _, .. ..................... . ...... , 

1
Tuesday, .February21,.20171:S2 PM 

l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! 
._ FW: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions 
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
(02-21-201 7).pptx; B1 Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the 
Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf 

High 

0: tib.)I~il~i[i.ii~TJc: l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
. ··········-·-···················-·-·······~·-·-·-·-·-···--·--···-···-·-·-·-
l (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j ....... , .. ,_ .. , , ' ................................ -.. , ..... . 

Froml ........ Lb.)J~)!.J!J.t(!)1£L .. .-1 

~:~~:~i:~~~hi:~:t:~:=?:~'.:.~1if(})~kY-f.·~----···-···-1_8-P._Ei~l9 __ Q§)~_tj_~;S_C~~~.-~~-~---~~-~]~lTt.R~f_-:-_::-_-.~:-::-:~1 
Cc: VITIELLO, RONALD D (USBP)i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i 
r- ·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-•-. ··-·-·-·-·-•-•· --•-·-·-·-·-·-·-.,-·--·-

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 
[ :.-_. •• ,. .... ., .. ··-•--· · •--••"•- .,. (b )(6), (b :~~!~~)(b )(

7
)(C) ·•-· _.,.,. •••••• ,. .... ., .• .• -.) PROVOST, CAR~ ( USBP) 

Subject: Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017 
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
i._ • - •- •- · - -- •-. - ·-• ---------•-· -·-• - •- •- • - . I 

Acting Chief of Staff 
United States Border Patrol -------------------------------------
Officefi~:ii~}:~:{~)j?I{§] I Mobilej (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) I 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-J 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

i (b )(6), (b )(7)(C) j 
t, .. - .... ,_,~ ..................... _, __ ,~, .. , .. ,_ ,,.,.,. 

Tuesday, February 21 , 2017 2:48 PM 

UVA-MANAGERS 
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

FYSA ... this is coming soon (probably this afternoon) with a cover from Sector. Go ahead and get familiar with the 

contents and get ready to brief the troops. 

Please note the following excerpt: 

A. Poli.ci~s R,cgarding rile Ap1>r~hens.i1m ;md' Dcten1io11 of ,\lien.,; Described in Sec1ion 235 
ofd1e lmmlllrnt"iou u1d Nationality Acl (fNA.)_ 

In fuFfill lng. the President's Executive Orders. USBP ,r.:itl .. eflecfr\le immediate()', begin 
imp.lcmenting stew J)l)li1;i~"'.ll ti) b.>1h st1:m 1h¢ 1lowofilkg-1I immii,;n1iio11 und (c,t1;iJilnt1: lhc tkt~cti()n, 
tipp~hetititm, amt A;movul of nlicffi unlawfully pm:st•nl in the vni t1:(I St11te1i•, With \he exception of 
11w June 15, 201.2 memorandum ,mtit!ed "E.xerei$U>,-8 Pros,;:cuiorial Discc~1fo11 with Respect to 
fadJ vi duals Who C1lltl~ t<0 1h~ Uubed Sw:t~ os Cbi l~t, ·• {t>AC,\) and i~c Ncw~mber 10', 2014 
m@1or-.uidum ~nlitl~ "£xe.rcisin8 Pr.:,Se~Ul\)rial Dii.~R:libn with R~;;i,oot (o fodivid~ls \VhoCwn~ 
to the tJnitcd S:u.1es oo ChiJdP.:o 21w \VHh Re:.-pcct 1.n Cenllin Individwuls Who Arc the Pllmll:l of 
U.S_ Cicittms or Pt!nnw:iA!nt Rcsidl?liUi," (DACA ru:ut DA.PA) all existing oon:flkting dirwhres, 
mc:momr1da, or ficld gttidimce l{.-gQrding tJ~ mforceme,m of our immisraticm litw$ a1't<I prioritic..& ror: 
remove! arrtd1e:reby immediately reseindcd; incfudii.g. but nc,t limited to, tfw Novcrnbel 20. 2014,. 
m,cmomd.11 eniitled ·•Pfiticies for the Ap1n·t hcn.~ion. De1cnti on and Removal of U.ndocumented 
Jmmigr.Jnu," 811<1 "Secure Communities."' A$ therdcreoced 2012 31ld 2014 DA.CA rutd l!MPA 
niemom11da ri:Mnafo in effect, along wi1lt ay,plicobtc «>1.111 ord~, tJ1e DI-IS :ind C IW posiure with 
respee1 10 bACA :([r)d t>AJ,>A iSMI t\tft~t>d ~)' b1mam:e ottheSee1e1ruy·s lll¢1llOll'lll4noftebrunry 
20. 2011. 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
•- (A) Patrol Agent in-Charge 

Uvalde Station ' ·-·-·-·-·--·-·--· -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·;.. 
j (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ~ffice 
··-·-,·---·r·-·---·---···--·-el/ 

From:[ __ (b)(S), _(b)(7)(C) ____ _! 

Sent: Tuesday, February 21, 2017 12:42 PM ,- --·-·--·--·--···--·-·----·--·-·-----·-·-·--·--·--···--·-. 
To: BP Field Chiefsr-·--·-----·-·-·-Tbi{i)(Ef°----- --·-·--·-1aP Field Deputie~ (b)(7)(E) i 

L·-·-·-·-·-·----·- ·-·-·--r-.. -·-·-·-- ·-·-·--·-··-·-·---·-·-- • - ·-·-- ·-·- - ·-·---·- ·-·-·-···- --1,.•;•••••••-•- ,•••-•- - •••••-,- ••--,-•1r•••••00-•-.. ,,. ........ ,_,,. 
Cc: VITIELLO, RONALD D (USBPX (b)(S), (b)(7)(C) i 

•• - ........................... _ .. ,,.,,._ ,,., .. , ......................... - ......... '· :-..::-.::-.::-.::::-..::.::-.::-.:~:-.::-.::-.::o..::':;·'".::-.::-.:::::-:.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.:.:::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::".:!":.::-::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::-..::-.::-.::-.::-.::-.::.::-.::0..:• ...................... - .............................. - •• 

. (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) . 
l·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-- ·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-- ·- -·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·- -·-·-- ·-·-·-·-·-·-·-.i 
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[___ __________________________________ ______ (b)(6),_ (b)(7)(C) __________________ __________________ _____ __jPROVOST, CARLA (USBP) 

L_ ____ ·-·-·····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-____ ·-·-·····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-______ ( b) ( 6) ,_ ( b) (7) ( C) -·-·····-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-__ ·-·-·····-·-· : 
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

Directions of February 20J 2017 
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

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
L Acting Chief of Staff 

United States Border Patrol 
. . l " i 

OfficeH~K6-hJ~J!?K9! Mobile: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) j 
1.--- -- -- -- -- ------ -- -- ·- -- ---------~ 
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From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Cc: 
Subject: 

Attachments: 

Importance: 

! (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) i ..................... -·--····· .. ··· ............ _, __ , .. ,_, 

Friday, February 24, 2017 5:19 PM 
DRT-PAICS; DRT-DPAICS;i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) t 

L- ·- ·-· - ·-·-· -. -·-. --. - ·--· -· -·-· -·-. - ·-·-· - ·-· - - . -· - .• ·-·- . - •·- . - · - ·-·--·-· -·-· -·-. - ·-·-· -. - ·--·-- ·-·-·-. -·-. -·-·-·--·-' . . . . . 1 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) 1 
i--·-·-·-·- · -·-. -·-·-·-- . - -·-· - ·- ·-·-. -. - . -·-· - ·-·-·-·-·- · -·-. -·-·-·-· - . - -·-. - -·-· - ·-. - · -·-· - ·-·-·-·--· -·-. -·-·-·-·-. -·- ·-. - - ·--·-. - ·- ·-· - ·-·-·-. - -· -·-. -·-·-·-·-. -· -· -. - - ·--·' 

Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's Implementation Directions of 
February 20, 2017 
Final (02-20-2017) Implementing-the-Presidents-Border-Secu rity-lmm ig ration­
Enforcement-I m provement -Policies.pdf; USBP DHS Training (02-21-2017).pptx; Bl 
Memoranda - Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary·s Implementation 
Directions of February 20, 2017.pdf; Final (02-20-2017) Enforcement-of-the­
lmmigration-Laws-to-Serve-the-National-lnterest.pdf; 17-0641 - Executive Order 
13767 and13768 and Secretary's Implementation Directions 02222017.pdf 

High 

The attached memorandum outlines Executive Orders 13767 and 13768 and the Secretary's 
Implementation Directions of February 20, 2017. Effective immediately, U. S. Border Patrol 
(USBP) will implement this direction from the Secretary, with guidance outlined i11 the attached 
documentation. 

All uniformed personnel should be trained and familiar with the new policies and guidance. A 
memorandum indicating yollf respective station is in compliance should be forwarded to 
Executive Officer: (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) ! by close-of-business Monday, March 6, 2017. 

'-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·--·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-·-' 

Any questions regarding these Executive Orders should be addressed to your respective 
Division Cbjef or the Del Rio f (b)(7)(E) Pffice. 

I --••• -•••-•• •••-•••-•• •--•-•••-

Thank you, 

i (b)(6), (b)(7)(C) l 
' ' 

i. __ . --·-· -· -·-·-. -· -· -·--· - -·-·-· -· -·-. -· - . -·-·-· --·- . -· -· -·-·- · -· -·-·-. 

Mission Readiness Operations 
Del Rio Sector 

! (b)(6}, (b)(7}(C) i , .......... -, ......................... ___ ., ................. ,., 

1 
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